
 
           

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Hamburg Township 
Public Safety Department 

PO BOX 157 ∙ HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139 
PHONE: (810) 231-9391 ∙ FAX: (810) 231-9401 

EMAIL: HATP@hamburg.mi.us 
RICHARD DUFFANY, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

TO:         Hamburg Township Board  

FROM:   Chief Richard Duffany 

DATE:    July 30, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC:  Outfitting of Police Vehicles 

                 Number of Supporting Documents: 1 

 

Requested Action 

• Motion to approve the outfitting of two 2023 Dodge Chargers at Cruisers of Brighton at a 
total cost of $29,910.  
 

Background  

The Township Board authorized the department on February 4, 2025 to purchase two 2023 Dodge 
Chargers at a discounted price from a dealership in Ohio. These new vehicles were originally 
scheduled to be purchased in the 25/26 fiscal year. At the time of the Board’s approval, it was 
decided that the outfitting of the vehicles wouldn’t occur until the new fiscal year (FY 25/26). Both 
vehicles can be outfitted at Cruisers of Brighton at a cost of $14,955 each for a total cost of 
$29,910. 

 

Fiscal Considerations 
Does the agenda item require the expenditure of funds? Yes ☒  No ☐   

If YES, are funds budgeted? Yes ☒  No ☐  

Fiscal year affected: 2025/2026  

Is a budget amendment required? Yes ☐  No ☒  

General Ledger numbers affected:  
 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Chief Richard Duffany 
Director of Public Safety 

207-000.000-981.000 

mailto:HATP@hamburg.mi.us


 

    Cruisers Directional Quotation    
7/30/25 

Confidential 

 

Director Darius Nisenbaum 
Hamburg Twp. PD 
dnisenbaum@hamburg.mi.us 
 

Scope of Work: BUILD TWO (2) DODGE CHARGER FULLY MARKED VEHICLES AND UTILIZE ANY 

EQUIPMENT FROM OUT OF SERVICE UNITS COMBINED WITH EQUIPMENT PROVIDED BY THE 

DEPARTMENT. 

 

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE DEPARTMENT- STALKAR RADAR UNIT, CARD READER, 

PRINTER, WATCHGUARD VIDEO & ANTENNA, MOTOROLA RADIO, DOCKING STATION, LAPTOP, STOP- 

STICKS. 

  

 

FULLY MARKED PATROL VEHICLES 
 
QTY.    ITEM            PRICE          TOTAL 
 
 
  2 Up-fit Package Dodge Charger                                   $14,955.00         $29,910.00  
 
 

 

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this quotation and look forward to 
working on this project with your department. Please let me know if you have 
any questions or comments. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Keith Wallaker 
Cruisers Inc. 

mailto:dnisenbaum@hamburg.mi.us
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